Faye Thomas

From: Kcehowski Tamara _ >

Sent: Friday, October 4, 2024 3:32 PM
To: Clerk of Board; Michal Haynes
Subject: [EXTERNAL] SOS!!!! Neighbors of Hyperion Water Reclamation Plant

Hi esteemed board members,
We desperately need your intervention and help!!

You may remember me from my in person comments and testimony before you regarding the foul odors,
health effects and Hyperion/LASAN's failure to comply with your Abatement Orders.

Today I'm begging you to intervene and monitor the up coming flaring of biogas on October 9, 2024.
Please!

The flaring itself hasn't operated properly since at least 2015. The odors are on-going on a daily basis. The
north and central monitors still don't function properly. They are about to shut the southern monitors
down too.

Flaring biogas is much more than H2S. It’s NOx, formaldehyde, methane, carbon monoxide, siloxanes,
carbon dioxide etc. Is there anyway for AQMD to do air toxic sampling and criteria emission sampling
during the flaring?

As you can see by the attached, we are being subjected to a barrage of notices which all contain
language stating they don't anticipate odors. That's not even possible. How can they shut down the
power and still operate a plant of that grand scale without causing high levels of odors? They can't. Every
single one of these notices comes with increased levels of odors on top of what we are already exposed
to on a daily and nightly basis.

My splitting headache, nausea and sneezing thanks you for your consideration.

Sincerely and desperately,

Tamara Kcehowski
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